



Lighting Artist

+44 712345678  
alice.pott@hotmail.com  
alicepott.com  
linkedin.com/in/alice-pott/

## About Me

I am a third year student at the University of Hertfordshire studying Visual effects for Film & Television, specialising in lighting and compositing. I have enjoyed art from a young age and throughout my time at university have grown a passion and a love for lighting. I strive myself in being positive and enthusiastic about my work and role within a team.

## Softwares & Skills

- Houdini, Nuke, Maya
- Team Work
- Photoshop, Premier Pro
- Strong Knowledge of lighting techniques
- Good communication
- Good time management
- Problem Solving

## Education

### BA (Hons) Visual Effects For Film & Television

University of Hertfordshire  
2019 - Present

### A - Levels

#### Farnborough Sixth Form College

2017 - 2019

Graphic Design - A\*

Business - B

Geography - C

Extended Project - A\*

### GCSEs

#### Emmbrook Secondary School

2013 - 2017

1 - A\*

1 - A Maths - 6

6 - B English Lit - 6

3 - C English Lang - 5

1 - D

## Interests

Teaching myself the Drums,  
Cooking, Running &  
Photography

## Work Experience

### Compositing Internship

#### Viridian FX, York

Sept 2021

- Learned how to work under pressure to short deadlines to meet the clients needs

### Graphic Designer

#### Imaginative Cuisine Ltd, Reading

2019 - 2021

- Learned how to work with a client meeting both the needs of the designer and the brand

- Learned good time management

### Graphic Designer Work Experience

#### One Bite, Newbury, RG14 1JN

March 2018

- Learned how meetings with clients work and how to work to meet there needs, keeping them informed

- Learned how to work as a team

### Waitress

#### Coppid Beach Hotel, Bracknell, RG12 8TF

2015 - 2018

- Learned organisational skills and how to work well and efficiently under pressure and in stressful situations

## Achievements

- Making it into the Houdini Student Showreel 2021
- University of Hertfordshire Animation Expose Finalist
- Extended Project Qualification